
From: Clinton Wooldridge
To: MO Audit
Subject: City of Arnold - Sunshine Request
Date: Thursday, August 14, 2025 1:50:25 PM

Mr. Henley (SAO Custodian of Records):
 
I have been appointed to investigate the closed meeting documents of certain City of
Arnold council meetings being turned over to the Missouri State Auditor’s Office.
 
The closed meeting documents were the subject of an ongoing lawsuit between the
City of Arnold and the SAO.  The lawsuit, which was filed in the Circuit Court of
Jefferson County Missorui under case number 25JE-CC00323, sought to have the
Court determine which if any documents were to be released to the SAO.
 
However, prior to the Court ruling on the matter, a subject who the SAO labeled as a
“whistleblower” provided the SAO with the documents in question.
 
I am requesting all records pertaining to how the SAO became in possession of these
documents.
 
More specifically, I am requesting any emails received by the SAO in which these
documents may have been attached,  to include the sender information.  I am also
seeking any correspondence by mail in which the SAO received the documents
related to the above-mentioned court case.
 
If further information is needed to assist in locating said records, please advise.
 
Respectfully,
 
 
Maj. Clinton Wooldridge
Arnold Police Department
2101 Jeffco Blvd.
Arnold, MO 63010  
(636) 296-3110 (Direct)
(636) 296-3204 (Administration)
 

 
 
*Notice*  This e-mail message (including any file attachments transmitted with it) is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and legally privileged information.  Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this e-mail
by an unintended recipient is prohibited.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail
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and destroy all copies of the original message.  No representation is made that this e-mail or any attachments are free of
viruses.  Virus scanning is recommended and is the responsibility of the recipient.
 


